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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

/

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 5:23 PM

To: richard.angbs (richard.angbs@axa.com.sg)

Cc winnie.ho; TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; ANG Yvonne; SUR
Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOFSQ / SJQ6109Z / DOA : 02.05.2018
Dear Richard,

The market value of $JQ 6109Z is $12K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lj:d

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Isabelle [mai|to:isabelle@lbs-auto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:56 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;
richard.angbs <richard.anghs@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOFSQ./ $JQ6109Z / DOA : 02.05.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Belle

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Dwner ID: 53111

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo 51Q51092
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 04 May 2018
Vehicle Make: PROTON

Vehicle Model: SATNEOL6ATH
Primary Colour: Black
mManulacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: SaPHNMA751
Chassis No: PL1BS&MRR7GC13000
Maximum Power Qutput: 82.0kW {109 Ll
Open Market Value: £11,774.00
Original Registration Date: 19 May 2009
Firs{ Registration Date: 19 May 2009
Transfer Count: . Q

Actual ARF Paid: $11.77400
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yos

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 May 2019
PARF Rebale Amount; $6.475.00
[ntended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 18 May 2019
COE Category: E-Open Cafegory
COE Perod(Years): 10

QP Paid: 5$5.98200

COE Rebate Amount: $53000

Total Rebate Amount: $7,005.00

The information cantained herein is correct as a1 04 May 2018
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3 vehicles [Proton : | Semct M
Make Model . Price © Depreciation [ Rey Date f EngCap . Mileage "~ Veh Type Sratis
Search Selection Proton Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Proton Persona 1.6A H-Line $11,999 $6,460 fyr 07-May-2009 1,597 cc 145,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner Beautiful And Sporty Black In Black Proton Persona 1.6A H-Line Model. Fue! Efficient And Excellent Drive. Spacious, Easy To Maintain. Most
Popular Car In Malaysia! Min PARF At $5503 Plus Body!...

Posted: 01-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Proton Persona, Proton Persona, Proton, Persona, Used Proton

Proton Saga 1.3A M-Line $15,800 $8,190 fyr 09-0ct-2009 1,332 cc - Sedan Available
(OPC)

Normal Conversion Available! Only $1,580 Down Payment. Up To 90% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade
In Are Available, Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Apr-2018  Tags: 2009 Proton Saga, Proton Saga, Proton, Saga, Used Proton

Proton Exora 1.6A M-Line $29,800 $15,370 /yr 27-0ct-2009 1,597 cc - MPV Available

Down Payment As Low As $2500 Onwards. Loan 100% Approval Welcome Old Car 1 To 1 Exchange Without Cash Top Up.

Posted: 21-Mar-2018  Tags: 2009 Proton Exora, Proton Exora, Proton, Exora, Used Proton

Save this search criterfa, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

eke Model 7 Price “ Depreciation Rog Dare “‘ Eng Cap - Mileage “ Veh Type L Smtus

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, juxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Proton, Proton Singapore, used Proton Singapore, used Proton, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Proton Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paralie! importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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